Borough of

m Tinton Falls

New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MUNICIPAL CENTER

556 TINTON AVENUE
TINTON FALLS, NJ 07724-3298
732-542-3400 EXT. 4

TO: Carol Hussey, Tax Collector 732-542-6827 FAX
FROM: Mark Shaffery, Director of Public Works

DATE: July 30, 2024

Re: Lien, 169 Cannon Ball Drive, Block 124.10 Lot 19

The removal of a tree was requested by the Code Enforcement Officer at the above-
mentioned property. Please take appropriate measures to place a lien on the property. I have
attached a breakdown of costs incurred for this service.

Respectfully,

Mark 8haffery, CPWM
Director of Public Works



Borough of Tinton Falls
Department of Public Works

556 Tinton Avenue
Tinton Falls, NJ 07724

Service:

DATE

3/8/2024
3/8/2024
3/8/2024
3/8/2024
3/8/2024
3/8/2024
3/8/2024

Tree Removal

HOURS DESCRIPTION
1.5 LABOR
1.5 LABOR
1.5 LABOR
1.5  CHAINSAW
1.5  CHAINSAW
1.5 DUMP TRUCK

1 FUEL CHARGE

Property Maintenance
169 Cannon Ball Drive

Block 124.10 Lot 9

HOURLY FRINGE
RATE

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

32.03
44.88
44.51
25.00
25.00
40.00
25.00

BENEFITS

TOTAL

49.30% $
49.30% $
49.30% $

TOTAL

$
$
$
$
$

107.09
100.04
99.21
37.50
37.50
60.00
25.00
466.34



